Lena Bonner
)
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From: Commissioner Tony Lewis
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 7:41 PM
To: Lena Bonner
Subject: Fwd: Engineering Hiring & Retention Agenda item- placement at 11/7.23 Commission
meeting
Attachments: Engineering_Hiring & Retention-Exhibit A.pdf; Agenda Item Caption.docx

Get Outlook for i0S

From: Hameed Malik <HMalik@augustaga.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 6:35:36 PM
To: Commissioner Tony Lewis <tony.lewis@augustaga.gov>

Subject: RE: Engineering Hiring & Retention Agenda item- placement at 11/7.23 Commission meeting

Good afternoon Commissioner:

Per your request, please see below (& attached) caption for agenda item that you wish to move forward and placing it
on 11/7/23 Commission meeting.

“Discuss & Approve AED Hiring & Retention Personnel Recommendations (attached Exhibit A) . Requested by
Commissioner Tony Lewis & Engineering.”

Also, attached is attachment to the agenda item.

Thank you

Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE

Director Engineering & Environmiental Services
Engineering Adpnistration

452 Walker Street, Suite 110, Angusta, GA 30901
(706)796-5040
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